# ) ABOUT ME

## **MURRAY RENICK**

With over 5 years of experience as a freelance videographer, I have learned to manage my time and excecute tasks to meet deadlines while making my projects fun for clients. I take pride in my work and enjoy impressing clients with a final deliverable product. My positive, outgoing nature and the pride I take in my work transfers well to the workplace.

Videographer



#### **WORK EXPERIENCE**

August 2019 - Present M4 Productions - Portland, OR

Freelance Videographer

December 2020 - May 2021 Door Dash - Portland, OR

**Delivery Driver** 

July 2019 - March 2021 Portland Pet Supply - Portland, OR

Stock Clerk/ Sales Associate

## **SKILLS**

- Proficient using Adobe Premier, After Effects, Photoshop & Light Room
- Excellent customer service
- Efficient at managing time and meeting deadlines
- Flexible
- Work well on a team
- Knowledgeable with all aspects of the video production process including filming, editing, post-production affects and promotion using social media platforms





## **CONTACT ME**



971-338-6021



murrayrenickiv@gmail.com



### **EDUCATION**

**University of Oregon** 

Eugene, OR 2021 - 2024 Bachelor of Science: Cinema Studies

**Portland Community College** 

Portland, OR 2019 - 2021 Associates of Applied Science: Video Production



### REFERENCES

#### **Gerri Kretz**

Wedding Video Client Phone: 360-921-6664 Email: Kretz3@comcast.net

#### Samantha Bennett

Music Video Client Phone: 360-921-6664 Email: sam@theopt.com

#### **Derrick Wungjiranirun**

Portland Pet Supply Owner Phone: 971-219-2508

Email: portlandpet@gmail.com

